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[CALL FOR PAPERS originally sent to the whole SMT list
network on Dec. 17, 2019]

From: schenker

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 11:03:17 PM

To: smt-announce@lists societymusictheory.org <smtannounce@

lists societymusictheory org>

Subject: Journal of Schenkerian Studies CFP

Greetings

Please find attached a CFP from the Journal of Schenkenan Studies. to be
distributed as soon as possible. Please let us know if you have any questions or
concerns. Thanks so much!

Regards,

Levi Walls

Assislant Editor, JSS

[Initial Efforts to send CFP through to the SMT list on
Dec. 19, 2020]

schenker

Thu 12/19/2019 4:42 PM

To: Jackson, Timothy; Slottow, Stephen

Cc: Graf, Benjamin

JSS CFP_ Philip Ewell respenses (1) (2).docx

17 KB

Hi all,

Dr. Graf and | are both having trouble getting this call through Lo the SMT list.
Neither of our emails seem to be accepted Could one of you please try with your
email? Thanks!

Regards,

Levi Walls

[Journal of Schenkerian Studies vol. 12 (2019) Call for
Papers]

The SMT plenary presentation given by Philip Ewell. "Music Theory's White Racial
Frame,” has inspired a good deal of debate within the theory community,
especially regarding the possible relationship between Schenkerian methodology
and the white racial frame (as suggested in the following guete from Ewell):

"The best example through which to examine our white frame is through Heinrich
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Schenker, a fervent racist, whose racism undoubtedly influenced his music theory,
yel it gets whitewashed for general consumption.. . In his voluminous writings,
Schenker often mentions white and black as modifiers for human races .. .As with
the inequality of races, Schenker believed in the inequality of tones. Here we begin
to see how Schenker's racism pervaded his music theories. In short, neither racial
classes, nor pitch classes. were equal in Schenker's theories. He uses the same
language to express these beliefs . _his sentiment is clear: blacks must be
controlied by whites. Similarly, Schenker believed notes from the fundamental
structure must control other notes

As a journal dedicated to Schenkerian studies, we find it important to fosler
discussion on these issues. As part of volume 12, we invite interested parties to
submit essay respenses lo Ewell's paper. The Journal of Schenkerian Studies
takes no official stance on the issues addressed by Ewell, and we hope to publish
a variety of thoughts and perspectives. Submissions must adhere to the following
guidelines:

1. Essays should be 1,000 to 3,000 words in length.

2. In order to leave sufficient time for editorial work. submissions must observe a
strict deadline of January 13, 2020,

Any questions or concerns regarding submissions may be directed at the editors
(Schenker@unt.edu)

Please refer to Ewell's abstract, as well as links to the presentation slides and
video recording (listed below):

Music Theory's White Racial Frame

Philip Ewell (Hunter College and The Graduate Center, CUNY)

For over twenly years music theory has tried to diversify with respect to race, yet
the field today remains remarkably white. SMT's mast recent report on
demographics shows that 90.4 percent of full-time employees in music theory are
white, while 93.9 percent of associate/full professors are. Aside from this literal
whiteness, there exists a figurative and even more deep-seated whiteness in
music theory. This is the whiteness—which manifests itself in the composers we
choose to represent our field inside and outside of the classroom, and in the
theorists that we elevate to the top of our discipline—that one must practice,
regardless of one's own personal racial identity, in order to call oneself a music
theorist. Thus, for example, | am a black person, but | am also a practitioner of
“white music theory.” In this presentation, a critical-race examination of the field of
music theory, | try to come to terms with music theory's whiteness, both literal and
figurative. By drawing on lhe writings of sociologists Joe Feagin and Eduardo
Bonilla-Silva, among others, | posit that there exists a “white racial frame” (Feagin)
in music theory that is structural and institutionalized. Further. | highlight certain
racialized structures which “exist because they benefit members of the dominant
white race” (Bonilla-Silva). Ullimately, | argue that only through a deframing and
reframing of this white racial frame will we begin to see positive racial changes in
music theory

PowerPoint slides: http://philipewell.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/SMTPlenary-
Slides.pdf

Video recording: thityps:/fuimen com/ 3727 25003
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